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Sourav Ganguly 
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

External Email 

Dear Sourav, 

visiting.scientist @weizmann.ac.il 
23 November 2023 07:46 PM 

ACCOMMODATION 

Sourav Ganguly 

please ensure to read them in fulI. 

dalia.madhala @weizrnann.ac.il; yael.kiro@weizmann.acil, 
Visiting.scientist @weizmann.ac.il 

WIS CONFIRMATION OF HOUSING & ARRIVAL INSTRUCTIONS - Postdoc Housing 

Sourav Ganguly 

We look forward to welcoming you to the Weizmann Institute of Science. Below are the details regarding your arriva l 

Housing Set Posters June 2023.pdf 

We have reserved accommodation for you for the duration of 31/12/2023 -31/12/2024. The accommodation is 
reserved for 2 number of guests. 

Please note that all of our apartments are non-smoking and no pets are allowed. 

TAXI FROM AIRPORT 

Your accommodation address is 50 Derech Yavne, Apt 17.2, F:6, Rehovot 7634323. This address might change. Your 
final housing allocation will be sent to you a week before arrival. 

The apartment has cable TV and WiFi, and a kitchen where you will be able to cook. You can see specific facilities 
relating to your housing on our website. 

BEDDING & KITCHEN SETS: In order to ease your arrival, we offer a bedding kit including towels, and a kitchen set for 
you to purchase at cost price. Simply email us at visiting.scientist@weizmann.ac.il to let us know - at least a week 
before your arrival -if you would like to purchase set(s) and it wil be waiting for you in the apartment when you arrive. 
Full details are attached. If you do NOT want the set(s), you need to make sure that you bring with you equipment for 
cooking and for protecting the bed. 

CURRENT COVID ENTRY REGULATIONS TO ISRAEL 

These are the current regulations in Israel:corona.health.gov.il/en/directives/air-travel-covid19-green/?tab=by:air. 

Please make sure you meet the requirements. 

If you will not be met upon arrival at the airport, please take a taxi only from the official taxi rank, to the left as they exit 
arrivals, organized by a steward. Ask your driver to stop and wait at the main gate of the institute while you retrieve 
your envelope, and then travel via taxi to your accommodation. 
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The gate is manned 24 hours a day, seven days a week, thus you will be able to pick up your keys at any time. The taxi 
fare is approximately $40 (NS 150) during the day and $50 (NS 165), between 9:00 PM and 5:30 AM. 

KEYS 

Your keys, together with a map of the campus and other information will await you at the main entrance of the 
Institute and will be given to you upon presentation of your passport. 

Please note, that we will send you an email with the apartment details and some useful information concerning your 
upcoming visit and housing, about a week before your visit. 

CHANGE IN ARRIVAL/DEPARTURE DATES 

Please ensure that you update us directly should you need to change your reservation dates. 

CANCELLATION 

Cancellations less than 48 hours prior to arrival will be charged 600 NIS. 

Wishing you a safe journey and we look forward to seeing you soon! 

Kind Regards, 

The Visiting Scientists & Housing team 

Tel: 08-934-3955 

Office location: Lunenfeld Residences - 55 Hanasi Harishon, Rehovot 

E-mail: visiting scientist@weizmann.ac.il 

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/groups/202304029891647/ Web site; www.weizmann.ac.il/vs 
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